

MAXWELL LUMBER CO.

HARDWARE & COAL

LUMBER, LATH, SHINGLES, SASH, DOORS, MOULDING, BRICK,
LIME, PLASTER, CEMENT, PAINTS AND OILS

MAXWELL, N. M. June 14th, 1939

Mr Frank J. Horn.,
Santa Fe, N.M

Dear Mr Horn:

We have had a difficult time reaming the first 12' after we reduced, it was so hard we could not hold the bit in place, but think we are now past this hard formation and should get reamed out this week and casing back in the hole at 1170 the 1st of next week.

I was at the Marks well Sunday the 4th took the barrel off the top of casing, could not detect any gas threw a couple of small stones in and could hear them hit water or sounded like water anyway, I should say the stone went to about 1100 or 1200.

Marks has not been to see me for over 90 days so I don't know what her intentions are.

Yours truly

